
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 
TOWSON, MARYLAND   21204-4665 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION NO. I-10000295 

COMPUTER SESSION MANAGEMENT, 
PRINT/COPY/SCAN/FAX, AND POS SOLUTION 

Due Date:   09/27/24 Time:  2:00 PM 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
DATED 09/09/2024 

bid@baltimorecountymd.gov 

JASON HARTLINE, SENIOR BUYER 
PHONE: 410-887-2495 

jhartline@baltimorecountymd.gov 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF 
THIS ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. 

_________________________________ __________________________________ 
Company Name      Signature 
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION NO. I-10000295 

COMPUTER SESSION MANAGEMENT,  
PRINT/COPY/SCAN/FAX, AND POS SOLUTION 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 
 
The following information is offered, as the result of correspondence received through 
September 6, 2024. 
 
 
1. Question: What is the anticipated contract value for this service? 
 

Answer: There is no budget or contract value.  

  
2. Question: Is there a timeline in pursuing the project? 
 
 Answer: There is no set timeline.  
 
3. Question: Is there a current vendor providing this service? Or is it a new   
   requirement? And if there is a current vendor, could you please provide  
   the current contract documents/information? 
 

Answer: There is not currently a proper POS system in place. The County utilizes 
Comprise for session management, print, copy, scan, fax and credit card 
payments. 

 
4. All other terms and conditions remain the same.    
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